

CITY OFFICIALS

Lilija V. Stevens, *Mayor*

Valeri L. Brod, *City Clerk*

Carol J. Crocker, *City Treasurer*

Dennis Carr, *Interim City Administrator*



ALDERPERSONS

Paula Johnson, *Ward I*

Todd P. Sluder, *Ward I*

Michael Ernst, *Ward II*

Jamie K. Smith, *Ward II*

Bobby Martin III, *Ward III*

Brandon Moss, *Ward III*

John J. Blundy, *Ward IV*

G. Michael McIntyre, *Ward IV*

September 5, 2025

Dear Catherine St. Resident,

The City of Washington and Stark Excavating are happy to inform you that work will resume for the Catherine Reconstruction Project on Monday September 8. We apologize for the delay in progress and thank you for your understanding. On Monday the contractor will begin connecting the new water services to the new watermain. The contractor or a representative from the City will attempt to contact you before transferring your water service to the new main. There will be a short period of time that your water will be off.

Upon the completion of the water service connections storm sewer work will resume. The contractor will be installing new storm sewer pipe and inlets throughout the right-of-way. A sump drain line will be installed as a part of this phase of the project as well. Please feel free to reach out to any of the following contacts with any questions or concerns.

- Justin Brabant Millennia – Const. Manager jbrabant@millenia.pro
(309) 573-1918
- Dennis Carr City of Washington - City Engineer dcarr@ci.washington.il.us
(309) 271-9635
- Ross Fuller City of Washington – Engineering Technician rfuller@ci.washington.il.us
(309) 417-2351